Melissa

From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 09 October 2024 10:45

To: Gezelle Oakes

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - BRO008;1727951586830

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

R, +27(11)746 4245 .
H A L E W O O D £ hein@halewood.co.za 5
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 03 October 2024 12:37

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - BRO008;1727951586830

Power Automate

Request Upliftment - BR0O008;1727951586830

Requested by Musa Hlatshwayo
<Musa.Hlatshwayo@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Musa.Hlatshwayo@halewood.co.za
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Customer Account Number: BRO008
Reason for upliftment: DAMAGED
Description: - Please assist with upliftment:
33 cs Belgravia G&T 440ml

Leakages and half filled cans.

Credit account via makro dc.

Arranged with: Christoffel 0837518616
Warehouse to uplift: HS

Date Created: Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:36 AM GMT
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Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more
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Did you find this email helpful? Yes No
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Privacy Statement

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

eyJhbGciOSUzI TNilsimtpZCl6[jAWRThCREVCNTgzMzUOOTc 1NKkQOMTk3MzICMkRGMDQXRURDQzU3RTgiLCJ0e
XAIOUJKV1QILCJANWMIOIJNSUIleXpDQOJyT2dBdOICQWAIVEINTRPRZFQWXIKUGxgRVo TQUFFQTNRNGJUQUSC
Z2txaGtpRzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXdFUVILQ1pJbWIaUHIMR1FCR1JZRFIwSk1NUk13RVFZSONaSW 1pWIB5TEd
RQkdSWURRVTFGTVInd0ZnWURWUVFERXc5QIRVVWATVTVHVWLFZ 1EWRWANREV3SGhjTk 1qUXdPREVETWpBe
k9UUTBXaGNOTWpVdO9EQTRNakF6T1RRMFdqQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIwWYVhBdOxXVNRZV2xzYz)sbmJtbH
VaeTVtYkc5SMOXtMXBZMOp2YzI5bWRDNWpiMjB3Z2dFaU1BMEdDU3FHUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXANZOV
LQWIJQkFRQy8xNXIyc2gwWES56T 1FSZEUydkwzNVpNbTVVb0QvKzNWU3FXbGUZUYvb3VyTUNUQTFIdVpsWm9
wenZlaG1rUzhISkplUHNxNFNhbUZiYm0zV010SXYxQWhISC90Q2VPdDNtQWS5 1MOFPMjZraWFhdWdDRIgOMHU
0Yk1gSEN2c2tVYTRxQ3ZtOWdILOxycE9JYmZ6NU9aRWV 1 53chDZQQXEﬁ_zSUxQWWhObGSzbnhidnABeHBKM DB
YRWM2Y0ZrQWIjaVdEYXUwS 1VUV0gyeFNFMGVTeUUO0dz)qeXRYOFIkUnV6QINIbWNQajZMN3JzalFuOWN6GRHN
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MaSSCBSh REQUEST FOR CREDIT  DATE: it L b St

) muos TN oy clue 3 SUPPLIER CODE:L L[ T T 1]
BRANCH 138043
o SUPPLIER: Melewood
tﬁ»)(’ Lo WAOJJ/
PRICING CLAIMS
QTy | size DESCRIPTION PRICE | PRICE | Qg | TOTAL

CHARGED |QUOTED

VAT
SUBTOTAL
PRICING CLAIMS
Return ex Stock Short Delivered E:l Other Specify D
‘7QTY SIZE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE. TOTAL
VAT
SUBTOTAL

GRV. No. IF APPLICABLE: . .
CLAIM INITIATED BY: Aadile GRAND |:|

GOODS REMOVED BY: (Ngme) ﬂW INVOICE / DELIVERY NOTE No:

SIGNATURE: __—; 4 VEHICLE REGISTRATION No: TWNG2T7EL




2 Strelitzia Street 2 Strelitzia Street

Braelyn Braelyn
East London East London
5201 5201

043 722 1981

043 743 4557

Brewmaster Trust East-London

Warehouse@mjpres.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR272182 2024-10-22 11:11:51

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -
Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

R for Credit: Wet Because of Leakage
ERRRI R . Customer Name: WEIRS CASH & CARRY EAST L

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2024-10-10 Doc.Ref: UPL BRO00O8 1 GRV: § Credit Type: Uplifiment Invoice Amt: R0

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch QTY
HBELGINTON440  BELGRAVIA TONIC CAN (24 X 440ML) cs 24 X 440ML Ré Wet Because of Le 33
Total Number of ltems to be credited on Decument Ref: UPL BRO0O08 1727951586830 (1 Product Type) 33

Authorized by: 7

[date]




